<b>Summary:</b> This is the CV of Reza Kiani M.D, Assistant Professor of Interventional cardiolog in Rajaie cardiovascular center, Tehran, Iran.
Personal profile:
Name: Reza Surname: Kiani Date and place of birth: 1975, Amol, Iran Residence place: Tehran, Iran Nationality: Iranian Phone: 00982122341707 Address: Rajaie Cardiovascular Medical and Research Center, Mellat Park, Vali-e-Asr Avenue, Tehran, Iran. Email: Re.Kiani@gmail.com
Education:
☐ Now: Assistant-Professor of cardiology, Rajaie Cardiovascular Medical Center, Tehran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran.
<ul> <li>□ Fellowship of Interventional cardiology (September 2008-march 2009), Rajaie Cardiovascular Medical Center, Tehran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran.</li> <li>□ General cardiology (board certified), September 2002- September 2006, Rajaie cardiovascular medical Center, Tehran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran.</li> <li>□ Medical Doctorate (M.D.) with degree of honor, October 2000.</li> <li>□ Medical school training, 1993-2000, Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran.</li> </ul>
Clinical experience:
<ul> <li>□ Working as assistant professor of interventional cardiology since March 2009 in Interventional cardiology department, Rajaei cardiovascular medical center.</li> <li>□ Working as a General Cardiologist (mandatory official duty), October 2006-September 2008, Shahidzadeh general hospital, Behbahan, Iran.</li> <li>□ Working as a General Practitioner (mandatory military service), 2000-2002 in several general clinics in Tehran, Iran</li> </ul>
Research assignments :
<ul> <li>□ Clinic of Congenital Heart Diseases, Rajaie cardiovascular medical Center, Tehran University of Medical Sciences. 2002-2005</li> <li>□ Electrophysiology Laboratory, Rajaie cardiovascular medical Center, Tehran University of Medical Sciences. 2004-2006</li> </ul>

_	Catheterization Laboratory, Rajaie cardiovascular medical Center, Tehran University of Medical Sciences, since 2008. Associated editor of the journal "Research in Cardiovascular Medicine" since 2011.
<u>Title</u>	of Researches:
	Coronary Flow Assessment in Unstable Angina/non ST-segment Elevation Myocardial Infarction Patients via Thrombolysis in Myocardial Infarction Frame Count in Angiography. Hamidreza Sanati, Ali Zahedmehr, Ata Firouzi, Negar Salehi, Mohsen Maadani, Farshad Shakerian, Reza Kiani, Pedram Golnari, Sepideh Parchami-Ghazaee, Mohammadmehdi Peighambari. <i>Res Cardiovacs Med</i>
	2013;1(3):95-8. DOI: 10.5812/cardiovascmed.9087 "Anticoagulation in Lower Risk Atrial Fibrillation; A two Edged Sword".
	Kiani R. <i>Res Cardiovacs Med</i> .2012; <b>1</b> (2):74-5. DOI: 10.5812/cardiovasmed. 7380 "Percutaneous Device Closure for Secundum-type Atrial Septal Defect: Short and Intermediate-term Results". Abdi S, Kiani R, Momtahen M, Basiri HA, Maadani M. Abdolpokimi SA, et al. <i>Anal. Impr. Med</i> . 2012; <b>15</b> (11): 603.
	M, Abdolrahimi SA, et al. <i>Arch Iran Med.</i> 2012; <b>15(11):</b> 693 – 695. "Percutaneous Mitral Valvuloplasty Using Echocardiographic Intercommissural Diameter as Reference for Balloon Sizing: A Randomized Controlled Trial". Sanati HR, Zahedmehr A, Shakerian F, Bakhshandeh H, Firoozi A, Kiani R, et
	al. Published online in <i>Clinical Cardiology 6 JUN 2012, DOI: 10.1002/clc.22013</i> . "Comparison of the clinical and morphologic characteristics of culprit lesions in unstable angina and non-ST elevation myocardial infarction". Kiani R , Sanati HR, Abdi S, Shakerian F, Firouzi A, Zahedmehr A. Published in <i>Heart Asia</i>
	2012;4(1):32-36.  "A comparison of outcomes of routine early angiography versus delayed ischemia-guided angiography after thrombolytic therapy in ST segment-elevation myocardial infarction" Basiri H.A., Kiani R., Zahedmehr A., Sanati H.R., Shakerian F., Firouzi A. Published in <i>Iranian cardiovascular research Journal</i>
	2011;5(2):56-60.  "Efficacy of pentoxyfylline in prevention of contrast-induced nephropathy in angioplasty patients" Firouzi A., Eshraghi A., Shakerian F.,Sanati H.R.,Salehi N.,Zahedmehr A.,Kiani R.,Madani M.,Pedarzadeh A. Published online in International Urology and Nephrology Journal 07 September 2011, DOI:
	10.1007/s11255-011-0053-4. Oral Presentation in <i>Euro PCR congress</i> , 2011, <i>Paris</i> , <i>France</i> . Title: "Percutaneous mitral valvuloplasty clinical efficacy of balloon sizing based on echocardiographic commissural diameter" Authors: Sanati H.R., Asgharnejad E., Mikaelpour A., Nabati F., Alipourparsa S., Zahedmehr A., Kiani R., Shakerian F., Firouzi A., Salehi N.
	"Determining the frequency of ventricular dysfunction in adult congenital heart disease patients by tissue doppler imaging and its relation with functional class."

A. Zahedmehr, M. Mirzaali, HR. Sanati, R. Kiani, A. Sadeghpour. Published in
Iranian Heart Journal 2010; 11(3):13-18.
☐ "The Role of Human Platelet Antigen 1 Polymorphism in development of
coronary artery stenosis in Iranian population." B. Naghshtabrizi, R. Kiani, H.R.
Sanati, F. Emami, et al. Published in <i>Iranian Heart Journal 2009;10(3):22-26</i> .
☐ "Approach to the patient with combined Coarctation of Aorta and Wolf-
Parkinson-White Syndrome." H.A. Bassiri, S. Abdi, H.R. Sanati, R. Kiani, et al.
Published in Iranian Heart Journal 2009;10(3):53-55.
☐ "Early Risk stratification for arrhythmic death in patients with ST-Elevation
Myocardial Infarction." Majid Haghjoo MD, Reza Kiani MD, Amir Farjam
Fazelifar MD, et al. Published in <i>Indian Pacing and Electrophysiology Journal</i>
2007;7(1):19-25
☐ Oral Presentation in 15 <sup>th</sup> Congress of Iranian Heart Association, November 2006,
Tehran, Iran.
Title: "Evaluation of Objective and Subjective functional capacity in patients with
Cyanotic Congenital Heart Disease." Authors: Maleki M, Sanati H.R, Kiani R,
Zahedmehr A, Mirzaali M.
☐ "Frequency of Ventricular Dysfunction in Adult Congenital Heart patients by
Echocardiography and its relation with functional class." Maleki M, Zahedmehr
A, Mirzaali M, Sanati H.R, Kiani R, Sadeghpour A. Presented in 15 <sup>th</sup> Congress
of Iranian Heart Association, November 2006, Tehran, Iran.
Professional membership
Professional membership
·
☐ Iranian heart association (interventional cardiology branch)
·
☐ Iranian heart association (interventional cardiology branch) ☐ Iranian medical council
☐ Iranian heart association (interventional cardiology branch)
☐ Iranian heart association (interventional cardiology branch) ☐ Iranian medical council  Awards and Honors
☐ Iranian heart association (interventional cardiology branch) ☐ Iranian medical council  Awards and Honors ☐ First rank in the national Cardiology Residency Exam, 2002, Iran
☐ Iranian heart association (interventional cardiology branch) ☐ Iranian medical council  Awards and Honors ☐ First rank in the national Cardiology Residency Exam, 2002, Iran ☐ Rank 5 in the basic science exam among 250 students in Shahid Beheshti Medical
☐ Iranian heart association (interventional cardiology branch) ☐ Iranian medical council  Awards and Honors ☐ First rank in the national Cardiology Residency Exam, 2002, Iran ☐ Rank 5 in the basic science exam among 250 students in Shahid Beheshti Medical University, 1995, Tehran, Iran.
☐ Iranian heart association (interventional cardiology branch) ☐ Iranian medical council  Awards and Honors ☐ First rank in the national Cardiology Residency Exam, 2002, Iran ☐ Rank 5 in the basic science exam among 250 students in Shahid Beheshti Medical University, 1995, Tehran, Iran. ☐ Rank 11 in the University Entrance Exam in Iran among 500,000 applicants,
☐ Iranian heart association (interventional cardiology branch) ☐ Iranian medical council  Awards and Honors  ☐ First rank in the national Cardiology Residency Exam, 2002, Iran ☐ Rank 5 in the basic science exam among 250 students in Shahid Beheshti Medical University, 1995, Tehran, Iran. ☐ Rank 11 in the University Entrance Exam in Iran among 500,000 applicants, 1993.
☐ Iranian heart association (interventional cardiology branch) ☐ Iranian medical council  Awards and Honors  ☐ First rank in the national Cardiology Residency Exam, 2002, Iran ☐ Rank 5 in the basic science exam among 250 students in Shahid Beheshti Medical University, 1995, Tehran, Iran. ☐ Rank 11 in the University Entrance Exam in Iran among 500,000 applicants, 1993. ☐ First rank in national scientific competition of second year high school students,
☐ Iranian heart association (interventional cardiology branch) ☐ Iranian medical council  Awards and Honors  ☐ First rank in the national Cardiology Residency Exam, 2002, Iran ☐ Rank 5 in the basic science exam among 250 students in Shahid Beheshti Medical University, 1995, Tehran, Iran. ☐ Rank 11 in the University Entrance Exam in Iran among 500,000 applicants, 1993.
☐ Iranian heart association (interventional cardiology branch) ☐ Iranian medical council  Awards and Honors  ☐ First rank in the national Cardiology Residency Exam, 2002, Iran ☐ Rank 5 in the basic science exam among 250 students in Shahid Beheshti Medical University, 1995, Tehran, Iran. ☐ Rank 11 in the University Entrance Exam in Iran among 500,000 applicants, 1993. ☐ First rank in national scientific competition of second year high school students,
☐ Iranian heart association (interventional cardiology branch) ☐ Iranian medical council  Awards and Honors  ☐ First rank in the national Cardiology Residency Exam, 2002, Iran ☐ Rank 5 in the basic science exam among 250 students in Shahid Beheshti Medical University, 1995, Tehran, Iran. ☐ Rank 11 in the University Entrance Exam in Iran among 500,000 applicants, 1993. ☐ First rank in national scientific competition of second year high school students,
☐ Iranian heart association (interventional cardiology branch) ☐ Iranian medical council  Awards and Honors  ☐ First rank in the national Cardiology Residency Exam, 2002, Iran ☐ Rank 5 in the basic science exam among 250 students in Shahid Beheshti Medical University, 1995, Tehran, Iran. ☐ Rank 11 in the University Entrance Exam in Iran among 500,000 applicants, 1993. ☐ First rank in national scientific competition of second year high school students,
☐ Iranian heart association (interventional cardiology branch) ☐ Iranian medical council  Awards and Honors ☐ First rank in the national Cardiology Residency Exam, 2002, Iran ☐ Rank 5 in the basic science exam among 250 students in Shahid Beheshti Medical University, 1995, Tehran, Iran. ☐ Rank 11 in the University Entrance Exam in Iran among 500,000 applicants, 1993. ☐ First rank in national scientific competition of second year high school students, 1991.  REZA KIANI, MD.
☐ Iranian heart association (interventional cardiology branch) ☐ Iranian medical council  Awards and Honors ☐ First rank in the national Cardiology Residency Exam, 2002, Iran ☐ Rank 5 in the basic science exam among 250 students in Shahid Beheshti Medical ☐ University, 1995, Tehran, Iran. ☐ Rank 11 in the University Entrance Exam in Iran among 500,000 applicants, ☐ 1993. ☐ First rank in national scientific competition of second year high school students, ☐ 1991.